
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

May 9, 2019 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 19 Sunset Boulevard 
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the design change to the original approved renovation to a storage house on October 25, 2018. This 
property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood and is designated historic. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 3 South Pittsford Hill Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a garage space to an existing two-car 
garage. The addition will be approximately 520 sq. ft. and will include new space on the side of the 
existing garage as well as new space to the rear. The applicant has received approval from the 
Zoning Board of Appeals for the infringement on the side setback. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW 

 11 Escena Rise 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 2511 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills subdivision. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 2851 Clover Street 
       The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of "The Terraces at 

Cloverwood" previously Friendly Commons. This will be upscale senior living located in the area of 
the former "Barn Bazaar" at the southwest corner of Clover Street and Jefferson Road. 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 4/25/2019 MINUTES 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-25-19  pg. 1 
 

Draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
April 25, 2019 

 
 

PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Leticia Fornataro, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman, Paul Whitbeck  

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building 
Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board  
 

ABSENT 
Bonnie Salem, David Wigg 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
The historic preservation discussion was tabled until the end of the meeting. 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - RETURNING 

 3577 Monroe Avenue 
The Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-
196, to replace windows on the second floor of the dwelling. This property is zoned MATZ (Monroe 
Avenue Transitional Zone) and is designated historic.  
 
The Public Hearing for this application was closed. 
 
The homeowner, John Reddington, was present. 
 
After discussion of materials being used and specifying the trim color of the windows and the 
surrounding trim in view of the public way on the home, a resolution was read to grant a Certificate of 
Appropriateness to the Applicant.  The resolution was moved by Paul Whitbeck and seconded by Dirk 
Schneider.  
 
A roll call of the Board was taken and the voting was as follows:  

 

Dirk Schneider                       Aye 
Bonnie Salem   Absent             
Paul Whitbeck   Aye  
Kathleen Cristman   Aye    
John Mitchell   Abstain    
Leticia Fornataro   Aye 
David Wigg    Absent    
 
The Applicant was granted a Certificate of Appropriateness subject to the notations on materials and       
trim colors set forth in the resolution and the following condition: 
 
a. All work is to be completed by April 24, 2021. 

 
 
 
 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-25-19  pg. 2 
 

        RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 63 Crestview Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately 
119 sq. ft. and will be located to the front of the existing home. 

 
       Jeff Brady, the contractor for the project, was present. 
 

The porch posts will be pressure treated 4” x 4” post will be wrapped with a vinyl post, the railings and 
spindles will also be vinyl. 
 
The roof will be shingled to match the original roofing as closely as possible. 
 
The man door on the garage will be removed and not replaced. 
 
The Board had questions about the posts based on the drawings presented.   
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application with conditions. Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The application was accepted with the following conditions: 
 

1. The posts for the porch will be a minimum of 4” x 4”. 
2. The newel posts will be a minimum of 4” x 4”. 

 

 607 Roosevelt Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a great room. The addition will be 
approximately 449 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 
The contractor, Todd Jones, was present. 
 
The roof will be shingled to match the existing.  The deck will have pressure treated framing with trek 
decking with posts with a sleeve railing.   
 
The windows will be white vinyl to match the existing downstairs windows. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted.  John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 

 1 Cedarwood Circle 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The addition will be 
approximately 360 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 
The architect, Jack Sigrist, was present to discuss the application as submitted. 
 
The roof will be flat to complement the contemporary design of the home.  The roof will be metal.  
There will be a circular staircase.  There will be storm panels but no other screening. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted.  Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-25-19  pg. 3 
 

 12 Lawton Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The addition will be 
approximately 240 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 
Jack Sigrist discussed this application with the Board. 
 
The roof will match the existing.  The sides will be screened panels.   
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted.  Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 19 Wexford Glen 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the second floor addition. The addition will be 
approximately 392 sq. ft. and will be located to the west of the garage. 
 
Jack Sigrist discussed this project with the Board.  All trim will match the existing.   
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 55 Sutton Point 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the garage and in-law suite addition. The total square 
footage of the project will be approximately 1054 sq. ft. and will be located behind the existing garage.  
 
The architect for the project, David Burrows, was present. 
 
Materials will match the existing. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted. Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 

 3575 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the sunroom addition. The addition will be approximately 
240 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home. 
 

      The homeowner Paul Meyer and contactor Larry Uhrinyak of Comfort Windows were present. 
 
       Mr. Uhrinyak showed samples of materials to be used on the addition.  The present steps will be  
       retained with the new addition.  
       
       Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted.  Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
       All Ayes.   
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 3019 Monroe Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for a business identification sign.  The sign will identify the 
business “Lashed”.  The letters will be stud mounted ¼” black acrylic letters and panel cast vinyl 
lettering. 

 
       No representative was present to discuss this application with the Board. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-25-19  pg. 4 
 

 
      It was determined the sign is within the limits for size as indicated in Town Code. 
 
      John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted.  Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
      All Ayes.  
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 The Board discussed the details of the upcoming reception for homeowners of inventoried houses with    
 the staff.  The invitation letter and this will be sent out next week.  
 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 4/11/2019 MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the April 11, 2019 meeting were approved as written. 
All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 CA19-000003

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 19 Sunset Boulevard  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 164.05-2-9
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Fantauzzo, Misty
 Applicant: Fantauzzo, Misty

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, for the design change to the original approved renovation to a storage house on
October 25, 2018. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood and is designated historic.

  
Meeting Date: May 09, 2019











RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed October 18, 2018
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257













2'-10" X 6'-8"

2'-
6" 

X 6
'-8

"

2'-
6" 

X 6
'-8

"

4'-8" X 7'-0" BARN DOOR 4'-8" X 7'-0" BARN DOOR

2'-0" X 8'-0"
WORK

SURFACE

SITTING / WORK AREA

BATHROOM

FA
N

TA
U

ZZ
O

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

A1

OLD DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR TRIM TO MATCH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING TO MATCH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR TRIM TO MATCH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR TRIM TO MATCH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS WITH NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR TRIM TO MATCH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR TRIM TO MATCH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEMENT WINDOWS TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC ROOF TILE TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU AND STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X60"  SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING FIXED WINDOWS WITH NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING FIXED WITH NEW FIXED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING FIXED WINDOWS WITH NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING WOOD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING OVERHEAD DOOR AND ALL ITS COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW AND INFILL TO MATCH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CEILING JOISTS, ROOF FRAMING AND ALL ASSOCIATED ITEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING TOILET, SINK AND WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS UP TO STUDIO SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC ROOF TILE TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS WITH NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PORTION OF WALL TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PORTION OF WALL TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ART STUDIO RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 SUNSET BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH  ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING ELEVATION PHOTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:NTS









Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000064

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 3 South Pittsford Hill Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 163.03-1-56.1
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Gorbold, Jonathan M
 Applicant: Gorbold, Jonathan M

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a garage space to an
existing two car garage. The addition will be approximately 520 sq. ft. and will include new space on
the side of the existing garage as well as new space to the rear. The applicant has received approval
from the Zoning Board of Appeals for the infringement on the side setback.

  
Meeting Date: May 09, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed May 2, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





40'-0"

28
'-0

"

Existing Porch

Existing House

10'-0" 8'-0"
2'-0"

8'-0"
2'-0"

8'-0"
2'-0"

Existing Garage

8'-0"

Overhead Door Overhead Door Overhead Door

Overhead Door36

Gorbold Floor Plan V.1
N PROPERTY OF DCC



28
'-0

"

Existing Porch

Existing Foundation

Existing Garage

40'-0"
30'-0" 10'-0"

New Foundation Pinned To Existing

New Foundation Pinned To Existing

10" Thick x 3' Tall 4000# 
Poured Concrete Foundation

12" Tall x 24" Wide 
4000# Poured 

Concrete Footer
Remove Existing 
Concrete Floor & 
Replace With 6" 

Thick 4000# Poured 
Concrete Floor 

Throughout New 
Garage

Gorbold Foundation Plan V.1
N PROPERTY OF DCC



10'-0" 8'-0"
2'-0"

8'-0"
2'-0"

8'-0"
2'-0"

40'-0"

10
'-0

"

8'
-0

"

10
'-0

"

8'
-0

"

Gorbold Elevation North View V.1A
N PROPERTY OF DCC



8'-0"
40'-0"

10
'-0

"

12'-0" 4'-6" 12'-6"

Gorbold Elevation South View V.1
N

PROPERTY OF DCC



28'-0"

Gorbold Elevation West View V.1N
PROPERTY OF DCC









Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000065

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 11 Escena Rise  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-39
 Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning

 Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
 Applicant: Wilshire Hill LLC

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will be approximately 2511 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills
Subdivision.

  
Meeting Date: May 09, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed May 2, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





39 CASCADE DRIVE
ROCHESTER, NY 14614
PHONE 585-458-7770
www.marathoneng.com

MARATHON
E N GI N EE R I N G

NORTH

PLOT PLAN - LOT P35
WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 1

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-13

SCALE: 1"  = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE:                       4/5/19

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        35'      36.0'

SIDE          10'     20.0'

REAR         20'     102'±



FRONT ELEVATION                2511 S.F.

18"x30" VENT
WITH TRIM

3/0 DR. w/
263SL OR EQ.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

1x6 TRIM

"FYPON" NO. 85000
OR EQ.

FLASH.

6" C.B.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

T.O.BLK.

 1ST. FLR.

 2ND. FLR.

CLG.

CLG.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-0

 5
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
9
'-0

"

T.O.FTG.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

G
A
R
. 
PL

T.
  
H
T.

T.O. PL.

1x10 TRIM

8
'-1

 1
/8

"

VINYL SIDING

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.EL. LIGHT

1'-0"

E 3056E 30563056E 3056E 3056

E 3056E 3056

FLOOR O/ W/
R-30 INS.

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE
(TYP. OF 2)

6"

1x10 TRIM

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

RIDGE VENT

10"x10" BOX BEAM

STONE VENEER

E 3056E 3056

12

10

1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION              

5" K.G. ON 1x8

12

7

VINYL SIDING

ROOF SHINGLES

FLASH

6" C.B.

1x2 ON 2x8

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

2 CRS. SASH

30563056

GRADE VARIES

FLASH.

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

30203020

RIDGE VENT

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE
(TYP. OF 2)

10"x10" BOX BEAM

1x10 TRIM

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

1x10 TRIM

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

12

12

C
K

H
 A

rc
hi

ec
tu

re
, P

.A
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

1
9

Lo
t 

3
5
P,

 W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

-V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION              

1x2 ON 2x8

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

6" C.B.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

5" K.G. ON 1x8

24402440

30563056

3056305630563056 5056 5056

E

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

GRADE VARIES

6"

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

5056 7
'-4

 1
/2

"

12

4
3056

E
3056

E

RIDGE VENT

3056
E

3056
E

1x10 TRIM

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

FLASH

12

10

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

2040

1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION              

5" K.G. ON 1x8

VINYL SIDING

ROOF SHINGLES

FLASH

6" C.B.

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

12

7

3056

FWG 80611R

8
'-6

"

EL. LIGHT

STONE VENEER

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

(TYP. OF 2)

10"x10" BOX BEAM

1x2 ON 2x8RIDGE VENT

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

12

12

C
K

H
 A

rc
hi

ec
tu

re
, P

.A
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

1
9

Lo
t 

3
5
P,

 W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-6

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

-V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



P.R.

COV'D PORCH

 Great Room

Gathering
Room

 Home
Office

Foyer

Entry/
Mud Rm.

Pantry

 Kitchen

 Deck

57'-6"

4
3
'-8

"

3
0
'-8

"

8
'-8

"

57'-6"

5
'-0

"

1
7
'-6

"
1
3
'-2

"

6
'-0

"
5
'-0

"
6
'-6

"

3
'-5

"
3
'-1

"
2
'-1

1
"

3
'-1

"

36'-0"21'-6"

17'-2" 18'-10"

8
'-0

"

10'-4"8'-6"8'-7"8'-7"

12'-0"

1
6
'-8

"

35'-6"22'-0"

11'-0" 11'-0"

21'-4"

12'-4"9'-0"

6'-8" 5'-6" 2'-10" 7'-4" 13'-2"

6'-5"6'-9"3'-8"3'-8"

5
'-0

"

2'-1"3'-5"4'-2"2'-6"

1'-10" 2'-4"

2
'-0

"
2
2
'-0

"

5
'-1

0
"

7
'-0

"
9
'-2

"

15'-6"

2
'-7

"
3
'-2

"
5
'-8

"
4
'-0

"

5'-0"3'-4"7'-2"

5
'-1

1
"

3
'-9

"

1
'-1

1
"

6
'-0

"
7
'-2

"

11'-6"1'-8"

2
4
'-0

"

1
2
'-0

"
1
2
'-0

"

1
1
'-4

"
5
'-4

"

4
'-4

"
3
'-8

"

2'-0"

7'-4"

A
5

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN                    1241 S.F.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

2/8

MIR.

RAIL

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

3-11 7/8" M'LAM
M.T.

3/0

FAN

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

517 S.F.

D.V.G.F.P.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

2- 11 78" M'LAM
JST.

2/8M
.T

.
S
TE

P

DN.15 R. UP15 R.

8
/0

 S
L.

 G
L.

 D
R
. 

3056

3- 16" M'LAM
JST.

3056

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR. 

2-11 7/8" M'LAM

134 S.F.

2-11 7/8" M'LAM IN
10"x10" BOX BEAM

LINE OF WALL ABV.

R-30 INS. IN FLR.
ABOVE

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

REF

3/8x7/4 OPG

3
0
5
6

2- 11 78" M'LAM
JST.

DW

6" MECH.
WALL

HW

CARPET

HW

365 SF

261 SF

130 SF

81 SF

97 SF

TILE

23 SF

6" PLUMB.
WALL

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE
(TYP. OF 2)

2- 16" M'LAM
JST.

1
'-8

"
1
1
'-6

"

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

1
1
 7

/8
" T

JI
 2

3
O

's

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

1
1
 7

/8
" T

JI
 2

3
O

's

LINE OF WALL
ABOVE

30563056

30563056

30563056 5056

5056

2
-3

0
5
6

3-2x8

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M
S

2
-1

6
" M

'LA
M

S

2/4

2/4

2/0

2/0 2/6

2/4

2/4

2-11 7/8" M'LAM IN
10"x10" BOX BEAM

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

1
1
 7

/8
" T

JI
 2

3
O

's

A/C
2/6

199 SF

C
K

H
 A

rc
hi

ec
tu

re
, P

.A
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

1
9

Lo
t 

3
5
P,

 W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

-V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



 Owner's
Suite

Owner's Bath

 Bedroom 2

Balcony

Bedroom 3

Walk-in 
Closet

Bath 2

Bedroom 4

Laundry

 Foyer
below

48'-6"

36'-0"12'-6"

6'-6" 6'-0" 6'-3" 7'-7" 7'-4" 14'-10"

7'-8"7'-2"3'-6"3'-10"

1'-10"1'-10"

3'-11"1'-6"1'-6"3'-3"

3
3
'-8

"

3
2
'-8

"
1
'-0

"

1
7
'-4

"
2
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-6

"

6'-10"3'-5"

1
2
'-8

"

6
'-8

"
7
'-2

"

9"

1
'-1

0
"

5
'-1

0
"

7
'-0

"

5
'-4

"
5
'-0

"
2
'-0

"
3
'-6

"
3
'-6

"
7
'-8

"
6
'-8

"

2'-4"6'-3"6'-4"3'-9"

2'-6"

1
5
'-6

"
8
'-8

"

1
'-4

"
5
'-4

"
2
'-0

"
5
'-8

"
7
'-2

"

7
'-6

"

1
'-4

"
5
'-4

"

12'-8" 2'-10" 7'-4" 13'-2"

48'-6"

12'-4"9'-0"14'-8"

12'-6" 36'-0"

4'-10" 5'-9" 4'-1" 4'-6" 4'-6" 5'-11" 6'-5"

10"

10"

5'-7 5/8"

A
5

21'-4"

3
1
'-8

"
GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '1'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

30563056

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 8'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

SECOND FLOOR PLAN                                          

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

DN.15 R.

SHR.
3/6 x 5/0

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

HIGH-LOW RODS

1271 square feet
MIR.

RAIL

FAN

FAN

7/0

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0

24402440

7'-4 1/2" R.O. WIND. HT.

VOID

CARPET

CARPET

CARPET

TILE

CARPET

TILE

50 SF

55 SF

214 SF

160 SF
143 SF

L/T

W

D

2/8

LINLIN

5/0

2/4

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/62/6

2/4

2/62/6

2/0

2/0

3056
E

3056
E

30563056
E

5056

E 3056E 3056

3056

TRUSS BEARING WALL

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '2'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

2-2x10

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM O
PT

. 
C
A
B
S
.

MIR.

106 SF

106 SF

HW

1/4

2040

2/0 2/02/0 2/0

3'-8"

2/6

C
K

H
 A

rc
hi

ec
tu

re
, P

.A
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

il 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

1
9

Lo
t 

3
5
P,

 W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-4

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

-V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

S
ec

on
d 

Fl
oo

r 
Pl

an

AutoCAD SHX Text
c











Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 C19-000006

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 2851 Clover Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 163.02-1-24.111
 Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development

 Owner: Cloverwood 
 Applicant: SWBR (Robert F. Simonetti)

  
 
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of "The Terraces at
Cloverwood" previously Friendly Commons. This will be upscale senior living located in the area of the
former "Barn Bazaar" at the southwest corner of Clover Street and Jefferson Road.

  
Meeting Date: May 09, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 17, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





 

 
 
 
 

Memo 
To: Doug DeRue Project: Terraces at Cloverwood 

From: Robert Simonetti, AIA Project No: 17565.0 

Copy: Glen Cooper – Friendly Senior Living Date: April 30, 2019 

Re: Design Review Submission Narrative   

 
Respectfully submitted to the Design Review Board is this narrative describing the recent 
design progress,  
from point A… 

January 24, 2019 

….to point B. 

April 24, 2019 

 
  



 

2 

In Fall 2018 the design team started color scheme investigation in earnest. This image is 
one presented to Friendly Senior Living (FSL) Board on January 09, 2019. The early 
images of a gray scheme were well received and direction was to consider moving down 
this course while investigating other color options as well. This image was presented with a 
small variety of corresponding fiber cement siding samples. 

 

 
Due to timing of application submission to the Town DRB the gray concept was acted on in 
order to finish all the site perspectives desired to show the DRB meant to predominantly 
describe the changes to massing and roof lines over the previous year. Below are a select 
group of images presented to Pittsford Design Review Board January 24, 2019.  
 

 

 

 
These images along with the narrative describing the use of grays and blues to reflect 
winter tones was well received by DRB members. The intent, particularly on the East 
façade behind the Lusk home was to provide a modest backdrop for the home which was 
not busy or too brightly colored.  
  



 

3 

Proposed East façade image of 1/24/19  

 
 

The DRB also reflected on the successful use of dark colors by the adjacent Pittsford 
Federal Credit Union to blend into the wooded surroundings. As seen here the Credit 
Union uses warm earth tones and dark bronze as primary colors. 

 
 
 
  



 

4 

Image 4 Proposed View from Tobey Village Road in Winter. Shown as part of 1/24/19 
DRB and later on 2/26/19 to FSL Board.  It is this image which became a significant red 
flag for the FSL Board and turning point for the color studies. Perceived as dark, austere, 
and foreboding this image gave rise to concern about the gray scheme. This also 
generated the question of “Why would we want to replace one old gray building with a new 
gray building?” 

 
 
 

Existing Barn Bazaar from Clover Road 

 
 

In late February 2019 the design team was charged with coming back to the FSL Board 
with new color concepts. 
 
 
 
 
  



 

5 

On April 11, 2019 three color concepts were presented to the FSL Board: 
Concept 1: Brown and tan: reminiscent of the existing Cloverwood colors but darker. This 
scheme also picks up on colors of the Pittsford FCU. 

 
 
 

Concept 2: Gray:   Reminiscent of the existing Barn Bazaar and adjacent Tobey Village 
Office Park.  

 
 

 
Concept 3: Brown and Cream: Reminiscent of the existing Cloverwood colors but 
employing darker brown and accented by light green and cream. White trim, windows, 
bays to tie to existing Cloverwood and keep building brighter. This scheme also picks up 
on some of the colors of the Pittsford FCU. 

 
 

Concept 3 is selected as preferred color concept for final development, noted to be 
bright, attractive and marketable, complimenting the existing campus and Lusk 
home. 
 
  



 

6 

With FSL approval of Concept 3, the design team then fine-tuned colors and studied their 
use around the full building. As can be seen in the current architectural submission, the 
dominant color of the building is the medium tone brown at the first and second levels. 
Brown tones are used for the roof material as well as for the parking level base on the East 
elevation.  

These colors are intentionally used to be consistent with the DRB conversation of 1/24/19 
which focused on creating a backdrop along Clover Street that would blend with the 
existing woods and new vegetation.  

 

South Elevation from Tobey Village Road 

 

  

East Elevation from Clover Street 

 

Perspective from Clover Street and Jefferson Road 

 

  



 

7 

 

The design team has also worked on detailing of the facades to fill in previously blank 
gables and masses and to tie elements to the “Tuduresque” image of the Commons. In a 
number of gables vertical board and batten and subdued contrast is used to reflect 
imagery of Tudor home details. 
 
  January 24, 2019            April 24, 2019 

 

 
 
SWBR will be present to provide additional information at the May 9th Design Review 
Board. We will be happy to more fully explain the process and decisions which have 
resulted in the imagery presented in this submission. SWBR and FSL team believe that 
this latest development of The Terraces at Cloverwood reflect the upscale character of 
Cloverwood and their residents while becoming a gracious and appropriate neighbor in the 
Pittsford community. 
 
J:\2017\17565.00 CLOVERWOOD SENIOR LIVING EXPANSION\2-PROJECT MGT\2.02_CODE\02_APPLICATIONS\DESIGN REVIEW 
SUBMISSION NARRATIVE 2019-04-30.DOCX 

 



Key PlanEast Elevation1

West Elevation2

3D View from Clover St and W. Jefferson Rd5 North Elevation3

North Elevation of Commons4

Exterior Elevations and 3D Views The Terraces at Cloverwood
April 25, 2019



Key PlanEast Elevation of Courtyard1

West Elevation of Courtyard2

3D View from Entrance at Tobey Village Rd5

South Elevation of Commons4

South Elevation3

Exterior Elevations and 3D Views The Terraces at Cloverwood
April 25, 2019



B
B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

C

A

A

A

A

B B

D
D

D

D

D

D

STATE    ROUTE    252 ( WIDTH    VARIES )

VILLAG
E

WEST     JEFFERSON      ROAD

TOBEY

ROAD

//////////

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / /

///

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/ / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
////

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

//////////////////
/

/////////////////
/

//////////////////
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

///

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/ / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/ / //

/
/

/
/

/
/

////
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

//////////////////
/

//////////////
/

/
/

/
/////////////////

/

/ / / / /

/
/

/
/

/

/////

/
/

///////

/
/

/

/////
/////

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / /

/ / / / / / /

SO
UT

H

ST
RE

ET
CL

O
VE

R
ST

AT
E  

 R
O

UT
E  

 6
5

(W
ID

TH
)

(V
AR

IES
)

(60' WIDE)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /
/

/
/

/

/ / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
///////

/

/////////
/

/
/

/
///////////////////

/
/

///////////
/

/

//////////

///////
/

//////////
/

/
////////////

/
/

/

///////////////////
/

/
/

///////
/

/
/

/
/

/
/ / / / / /

/

/
/

/
/

/
/ / / / / / /
/

/ / / / /

/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/ / / /

/
/

/
/ / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/ / / / / / / /
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/ / / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/////

/
/
/
////////////

/
/
/
/
///////////

/

/
/

/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/

/
/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/

/

21
'

35'

PARCEL 8 - (B)
 SENIOR LIVING - 106 UNITS

3 STORIESPARKING BELOW(106 SPACES)

10

20
'

RETAINING
WALLS (TYP)

28
'

28
'

SERVICEAREA

117'

18'
20'

PARCEL 12

20' WIDE PROPOSED
EASEMENT FOR

EMERGENCY ACCESS

PUD PARCEL LINE

18

24

NEW TREELINE

NEW TREELINE

EXISTING TREELINE

EXISTING TREELINE

FIRE ACCESS LANE

32'

32'

RETAINING
WALL WITH
GUARDRAIL (TYP)

68
'

5' WIDE
STONEDUST TRAIL

20'x30' GENERATOR
PAD WITH RETAINING
WALL AND SCREEN
WALL

21
'

26'

15'

60
'24

'

60
'

24
'

24'

20
'

9'

20'

24
'

SEE SERVICE
AREA

ENLARGEMENT
(THIS SHEET)

LOADINGZONE

16'

26'

10
'

5" WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)

8' WIDE STAIRS
WITH HANDRAILS

9'x18' TYP.

9'x18' TYP.

NEW CONCRETE
CURB

NEW PAVEMENT

COLLAPSIBLE
BOLLARDS (4)
6' MAX. SPACING

MOUNTABLE CURBS

NEW CONCRETE
GUTTER R=59'

6" INTEGRAL
CURB W/
SIDEWALK

8'

NEW MONUMENT SIGN
ONE SIDE - 40 SF MAX

NEW MONUMENT SIGN
TWO SIDES - 24 SF EA SIDE

NEW MONUMENT SIGN
TWO SIDES - 20 SF EA SIDE

NEW RECTANGULAR
RAPID FLASHING BEACON

GARAGE
ENTRANCE

PROPOSED
EASEMENT MCWA

FIRE ACCESS
LANE

FIRE ACCESS
TURN AROUND

DRY SWALE 2

DRY SWALE 1

DRY SWALE 3

NEW RECTANGULAR
RAPID FLASHING BEACON

R=18'

TRANSFORMER
PAD

SINGLE YELLOW
CENTERLINE

STRIPE

SINGLE YELLOW
CENTERLINE

STRIPE

ADVANCE
PEDESTRIAN

WARNING SIGN

ADVANCE PEDESTRIAN WARNING SIGN

26'

24' 20'

2'

12
'

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT
TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

19'
FULL REVEAL CURB

FLUSH CURB

FLAT CONCRETE APRON FLUSH WITH
ROAD PAVEMENT AT ENTRANCE

R
16

'

R4
0'

NO PARKING FIRE
LANE SIGN (2)

NO PARKING FIRE
LANE SIGN (2)

BOLLARD (2)

R15
0'

R100'

PROPOSED
CROSSWALK

(TYP.)

C

VILLAG
E

 SENIOR LIVING - 106 UNITS

SERVICEAREA

DUMPSTER
SCREEN

WALL

COMPACTOR
SCREEN
WALL

LOADINGZONE

U:
\1

92
80

00
26

\U
rb

an
 La

nd
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
S 

10
0.

dw
g

20
19

/0
2/

07
 1

1:
16

 A
M B
y:

 M
an

te
ll, 

M
ike

www.stantec.com
585.475.1440

61 Commercial Street, Suite 100
Rochester, New York USA 14614

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

17565.00

MDM

TMP

AS

Preliminary Design

Friendly Senior Living

Friendly Commons at Cloverwood

3156 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14614

10/31/18

Pittsford, NY

JEFFERSON RD.

STONE ROAD

ROAD

TOBEY

C
LO

VE
R

ST
RE

ET

BARGE CANAL

CALKINS
ROAD

LOCATION SKETCH
N.T.S.

SITE

0 40 80 120

SCALE IN FEET

N

SITE DATA:
1. PROJECT AREA:

PARCEL 8 (B): +/- 5.333 ACRES 
PARCEL 12 (CLOVER @ TOBEY VILLAGE ROAD): +/- 1.157 ACRES 
SOUTH PARCEL: +/- 1.5 ACRES
TOTAL PROJECT AREA: +/- 8 ACRES

2. TAX PARCEL ID NUMBERS:
PARCEL 8 (B): 163.02-1-24.111
PARCEL 12 (CLOVER @ TOBEY VILLAGE ROAD): 163.02-1-23.1
SOUTH PARCEL 163.02-1-36

3. ZONING: TOBEY PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (TOBEY PUD)

ALLOWED USE:
PARCEL 8 (B): 115 SENIOR INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS

4. REQUIRED BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT YARD:
JEFFERSON ROAD ROW: = 65 FT.
CLOVER STREET (ROW TRANSITION): = 110 FT
TOBEY VILLAGE ROAD ROW: = 20 FT. 
(REAR PROPERTY LINE OF 2864 CLOVER ST): =30 FT.

5. MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:  3 STORIES OVER PARKING

6. PROPOSED PARKING:

INDEPENDENT LIVING USE:
RESIDENTS: 1.0 SPACE / UNIT = 106 SPACES
VISITORS/STAFF:  =   52 SPACES

TOTAL = 158 SPACES

7. PROJECT IMPERVIOUS AREA:
EXISTING PROPOSED

PARCEL 8 (B): +/- 2.8 ACRES +/- 2.4 ACRES
PARCEL 12 (CLOVER @ TOBEY VILLAGE ROAD): +/- 0.0 ACRES +/- 0.03 ACRES
SOUTH PARCEL: +/- 0.1 ACRES +/- 0.5 ACRES

8. PROJECT DISTURBANCE AREA:

PARCEL 8 AND 12: +/- 4.98 ACRES 
SOUTH PARCEL: +/- 1.0 ACRES
TOTAL PROJECT AREA: +/- 5.98 ACRES

U:
\1

92
80

00
26

\U
rb

an
 La

nd
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
S 

10
0.

dw
g

20
19

/0
2/

07
 1

1:
16

 A
M B
y:

 M
an

te
ll, 

M
ike

www.stantec.com
585.475.1440

61 Commercial Street, Suite 100
Rochester, New York USA 14614

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

17565.00

MDM

TMP

AS

Preliminary Design

Friendly Senior Living

Friendly Commons at Cloverwood

3156 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14614

10/31/18

Pittsford, NY

JEFFERSON RD.

STONE ROAD

ROAD

TOBEY

C
LO

VE
R

ST
RE

ET

BARGE CANAL

CALKINS
ROAD

LOCATION SKETCH
N.T.S.

SITE

NEW PROPERTY LINE

NEW BUILDING

ENTRANCE / EXIT

NEW FENCE

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NEW RETAINING WALL
NEW RETAINING WALL WITH RAIL

NEW CURB

NEW SIGN

LEGEND

CS 100
Site Plan

SERVICE AREA ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: 1"=20'

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
SYMBOL QTY LUMINAIRE MOUNTING HEIGHT ARRANGEMENT DESCRIPTION

A

A

B

C

B

D

6 COL18 - III 16' SINGLE COL 18 - VLED - III - 48LED - 525mA - NW

2 COL18 - III - HS 12' SINGLE COL 18 - VLED - III - 48LED - 525mA - NW - HS

1 COL18 - VSQ 16' SINGLE COL 18 - VLED - VSQ - 48LED - 525mA - NW

5 RZRB1 - III - HS 3.5' SINGLE RZRB1 - PLED - III - W - 20LED - 350mA - NW - HS

2 RZRB1 - III 3.5' SINGLE RZRB1 - PLED - III - W - 20LED - 350MA - NW

6 COL12 - III - 24LED 10' SINGLE COL 12 - VLED - ASY - 24LED - 350mA - NW - HS

RESPOND TO DRC COMMENTS 2019.02.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ADJOINER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOTLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°47'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERRY PATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERRY PATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERRY PATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERRY PATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVED SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 20 TOBEY VILLAGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GUTTER



UP

W
D

W D

D W

DW

DW

D
W

W D

A-2041

A-2042

RESIDENT'S
STORAGE

(58)
008

MECH
009

ELEV LOBBY
D001

ELEV LOBBY
C001

PARKING
GARAGE

011

A-202 4

2
A-301

2
A-301

5
A-301

5
A-301

UNEXCAVATED

1
A-301

1
A-301

59' - 4"

59' - 4"

STORAGE
012

FD

FD

FD

FD

FD

FD

FD

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

79
80

81
82

85
86

73
74

62 61 60 59 58 5763

70
71

90
91

89
88

92
93

94
95

97
96

98
99

10
0

10
1

10
' -

 0
"

NO PARKING

BALCONY 
ABOVE

4" WIDE DIAGONAL STRIPING
DIA. STRIPING @ 36" OC TYP

3
A-310

2
A-318

4
A-301

4
A-301

7
A-301

7
A-301

A-110
1

A-403
1

A-403
5

17' - 8"

FD

FD

FD

20

24' - 0" 17' - 8"

FD

72
76

77
75

28
' -

 0
"

24' - 0"

17' - 8" 17' - 8"

87

20
' -

 0
"

59' - 4"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

9'
 - 

0"
48

' -
 0

"

28
' -

 6
"

28
' -

 9
"

24
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

78
83

84

NO PARKING

A-202 3

A-201

4

A-2043

1418 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4D1
001

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
002

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
003

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
004

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
007

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
006

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
005

CORR
D002

TEL/DATA
010

STAIR
D2

MECH.
D003

STAIR
D1

ELEV
W2

ELEV
W1

011

ELEV
E2

ELEV
E1

012

AREA TO RECEIVE INSULATED 
ASSEMBLY BENEATH CONC. 
PLANK (APPROX. 5580 SF)

BALCONY 
ABOVE

BALCONY 
ABOVE

CONCRETE WHEEL 
STOP, TYP.

BALCONY 
ABOVE

10
3

10
2

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

69
68

67
66

65

56 55 54 53 52 51 50 49 48 47 46 45 44 43

64

42
41

40
39

38
37

36
35

34
33

32
31

30
29

28
27

26
25

24
23

22
21

A-201

3

C1-0

C001

013

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:
Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

3/
15

/2
01

9 
11

:5
4:

29
 A

M
C

:\1
-L

oc
al

 R
ev

it 
M

od
el

s 
20

18
\1

75
65

_C
lo

ve
rw

oo
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n_

Ar
ch

_C
en

tra
l_

ka
th

yd
.rv

t

17565.00

LBF

Terrace Floor
Keyplan

LBF

LAK

A-100

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Friendly Senior Living

The Terraces at Cloverwood

3156 East Ave
Rochester, NY 14618

03/15/19

Pittsford, NY

 1/16" = 1'-0"1 TERRACE LEVEL KEYPLAN

N
O

R
TH



W

W D

W D

D

DW

D
W

D W

D W

DN

W D

W DWD

W
D

W
D

W
D

W D

WD W D

WD

UPUP

UP

UP

W
D

D W

DW

DW

D
W

D
W

W
D

DW

DW

UP

A-203 1

A-203 2

A-201

6

A-2041

A-2021

A-201

5

A-2042

A-2034 A-202 4

A-202 2

A-201

2

2
A-301

2
A-301

5
A-301

5
A-301

1
A-301

1
A-301

4
A-301

4
A-301

3
A-301

3
A-301

7
A-301

7
A-301

BISTRO /
CAFE
153

LIVING ROOM
152

LOBBY
151

WOMEN'S
157

MEN'S
158

OFFICE
161

DESTINATION
DINING

155

DISPLAY
KITCHEN

171

RECEIVING
169

STAIR
C2

TEL/DATA
165

K. OFFICE
180

MAINT.
OFFICE

179

K. JAN.
181

HOUSEKEEPING
184

WATER
SERVICE

186

RESIDENT'S
STORAGE

(54)
190

SHELL
SPACE

191

TRASH
163

STORAGE
164

WORK RM
160

MULTIPURPOSE
154B

BEVERAGE
171A

STAFF
LOCKERS

167

TLT.
182

TLT.
183

SERVICE
CORR.

177

SERVICE
CORR.

178

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
117

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
113

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
114

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
111

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
125

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
131

1254 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3B1
130

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
112

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
115

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
122

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
121

1395 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4C2
123

1395 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4C1
124

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
126

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
120

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
134

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
127

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
119

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
128

1030 SF

1 BR - TYPE 1
101

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
116

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
118

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
133

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
132

A-113
2

A-113
1

A-112
1

A-111
1

A-111
2

1200 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3D1
104

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
107

1418 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4D1
103

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
106

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
105

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
108

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
110

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
109

1030 SF

1 BR - TYPE 1
102

KITCHEN/
SUPPORT

170

DISHES
175

STAIR
A1

A-202 3

A-203 3

A-201

4

A-2043
A-2035

A-317

4
A-317

3

CORR
D103

VEST.
150

CORR
172

CORR
B101

CORR
B102

CORR
C102

CORR
C103

CORR
A102

CORR
D102

ELEV LOBBY
D101

ELEV LOBBY
C101

CORR
A101

JAN.
163A

A-201

1

MAIL
156A

ELEC
SERVICE

187

MAIN
SERVER
ROOM

185

STORAGE
166

TEL/DATA
162

STAIR
D2

MECH.
D104

STAIR
D1

MECH.
A103

STAIR
B1

MECH.
B103

STAIR
C1

ELEV
W2

ELEV
W1

MECH.
C104

JAN
C105

MULTIPURPOSE
154C

MULTIPURPOSE
154A

DRY GOODS
176

COOLER

FREEZER

PKGS
159

LIFT
168

FURNITURE
STORAGE

188

ELEV
E2

ELEV
E1

BALCONY 
ABOVE

BALCONY 
ABOVE

A-317

5

A-201

3

 1/16" = 1'-0"1 FIRST FLOOR KEYPLAN

N
O

R
TH

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:
Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

3/
15

/2
01

9 
11

:5
3:

50
 A

M
C

:\1
-L

oc
al

 R
ev

it 
M

od
el

s 
20

18
\1

75
65

_C
lo

ve
rw

oo
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n_

Ar
ch

_C
en

tra
l_

ka
th

yd
.rv

t

17565.00

LBF

First Floor Keyplan

LBF

LAK

A-101

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Friendly Senior Living

The Terraces at Cloverwood

3156 East Ave
Rochester, NY 14618

03/15/19

Pittsford, NY



W

W D

DW

DW

D W

D W

DW

W DWD

WD

W
D

W
D

W
D

W
D

W
D

W D

W
D

W D

WD W D

WD

W D

D

DN

UPUP

DN

UP DN

D W

D
W

DW

DW

D
W

D
WD

W

A-203 1

A-203 2

A-201

6

A-2041

OPEN TO BELOW

FITNESS
252

A-2021

A-201

5

A-2042

A-2034 A-202 4

A-202 2

A-201

2

2
A-301

2
A-301

5
A-301

5
A-301

1418 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4D1
203

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
206

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
205

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
208

1486 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5A
209

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
210

1030 SF

1 BR - TYPE 1
202

1030 SF

1 BR - TYPE 1
201

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
212

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
216

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
218

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
215

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
219

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
220

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
238

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
234

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
222

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
221

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
226

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
228

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
227

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
217

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
213

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
214

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
211

1200 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3D1
204

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
207

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
225

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
232

1418 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4B1
230

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
231

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
233

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
237

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
235

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
239

TRASH
251

JAN.
251A

ROOF 
BELOW

1
A-301

1
A-301

MECH.
252A WOMEN'S

253

MEN'S
254

JAN.
259

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
216

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
218

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
236

A-116
1

A-116
2

A-114
2

A-114
1

A-115
1

4
A-301

4
A-301

3
A-301

3
A-301

7
A-301

7
A-301

A-202 3

A-203 3

A-201

4

A-2043
A-2035

A-317

4
A-317

3

1395 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4C2
223

1395 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4C1
224

CORR
A202

CORR
A201

CORR
B202

CORR
D202

CORR
C203

ELEV LOBBY
C201

CORR
B201

ELEV LOBBY
D201

CORR
D203

JAN
C205

STAIR
C2

TRASH
257

TEL/DATA
256

STAIR
C1

MECH.
B203

STAIR
B1

STAIR
A1

MECH.
A203

STORAGE
252B

TEL/DATA
250

MECH.
D204

STAIR
D1

STAIR
D2

CORR
C202

MECH.
C204

STORAGE
258

A-317

5

A-201

3
A-201

1

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:
Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

3/
15

/2
01

9 
11

:5
3:

14
 A

M
C

:\1
-L

oc
al

 R
ev

it 
M

od
el

s 
20

18
\1

75
65

_C
lo

ve
rw

oo
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n_

Ar
ch

_C
en

tra
l_

ka
th

yd
.rv

t

17565.00

LBF

Second Floor
Keyplan

LBF

LAK

A-102

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Friendly Senior Living

The Terraces at Cloverwood

3156 East Ave
Rochester, NY 14618

03/15/19

Pittsford, NY

 1/16" = 1'-0"1 SECOND FLOOR KEYPLAN

N
O

R
TH



W

DN

DW

DW

D W

D W

WD

WD

W
D

W
D

W
D

W
D

W D

WD W D

WD

D

DNDN

DNUP

DW

D
W

D
W

D
W

UP

A-203 1

A-203 2

A-201

6

A-2041

CLASSROOM
359

A-2021

A-201

5

A-2042

ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

A-2034 A-202 4

A-202 2

A-201

2

2
A-301

2
A-301

5
A-301

5
A-301

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
312

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
316

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
318

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
315

1486 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5A
319

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
320

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
338

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
336

1050 SF

1 BR - TYPE 2
334

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
322

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
321

1395 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4C2
323

1395 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4C1
324

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 7
326

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
328

1562 SF

2 BR - TYPE 6
327

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
317

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
313

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
314

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
311

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
325

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
332

1418 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4B1
330

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
331

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
333

1390 SF

2 BR - TYPE 4
337

1202 SF

2 BR - TYPE 3
335

1471 SF

2 BR - TYPE 5
339

1
A-301

1
A-301

TRASH
355

JAN.
355A WOMEN'S

353

PRIVATE
LOUNGE

351

ROOF BELOW

4
A-301

4
A-301

3
A-301

3
A-301

7
A-301

7
A-301

A-119
1

A-117
1

A-117
2

A-118
1

A-202 3

A-203 3

A-201

4

A-2043
A-2035

A-317

4
A-317

3

A-204

5

CORR
A303

ELEV LOBBY
C301

JAN.
360

RESTROOM
361

MECH.
359A

TEL/DATA
357

TRASH
358

ROOF PATIO
356

LOUNGE
352

DATA
350

STAIR
D2

CORR.
D302

MECH.
A304

STAIR
A1

MECH.
B303

STAIR
B1

CORR
B302

CORR
B301

STAIR
C2

CORR
C303

JAN
C305

STAIR
C1

ELEV LOBBY
D301

ELEV
E2

ELEV
E1

CORR.
A301

CORR.
A302

MEN'S
354

ROOF
ACCESS

D3

CORR
C302

MECH.
C304

CL
359B

A-317

5

A-201

1

A-201

3

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:
Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

3/
15

/2
01

9 
11

:5
2:

37
 A

M
C

:\1
-L

oc
al

 R
ev

it 
M

od
el

s 
20

18
\1

75
65

_C
lo

ve
rw

oo
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n_

Ar
ch

_C
en

tra
l_

ka
th

yd
.rv

t

17565.00

LBF

Third Floor Keyplan

LBF

LAK

A-103

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Friendly Senior Living

The Terraces at Cloverwood

3156 East Ave
Rochester, NY 14618

03/15/19

Pittsford, NY

 1/16" = 1'-0"1 THIRD FLOOR KEYPLAN

N
O

R
TH


	01 Agenda_2019-05-09
	02 Minutes_2019-04-25
	03 19 Sunset Blvd. DRB Submittal Packet 2
	19 Sunset Blvd. app2
	19 Sunset Blvd. new C of A app
	19 Sunset Blvd DRB Submittal Packet 
	19 Sunset Blvd Art Studio plans
	Sheets and Views
	BASEMENT


	19 Sunset blvd Pictometry
	19 Sunset Blvd. RN
	SunsetBlvd_19_front
	19 Sunset Blvd. Pool House Floor Plan


	04 3 South Pittsford Hill DRB Submittal Packet
	3 S Pittsford Hills floor plan
	3 S Pittsford Hills Foundation
	3 S Pittsford Hills front elevation
	3 S Pittsford Hills RN
	3 S Pittsford Hills South View
	3 S Pittsford Hills West View
	3 South Pittsford Hill app
	3 South Pittsford Hills Pictometry
	SPittsfordHillCir_1_front
	SPittsfordHillCir_3_front
	SPittsfordHillCir_4_front
	SPittsfordHillCir_7_front

	05 11 Escena Rise DRB Submittal Packet
	0423 Wilshire Lot P35 2019.04.05
	Sheets and Views
	LOT P-35
	PLOT PLAN P-1



	A19-019 Lot 35P .plan-Lot 35P first
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35P first


	A19-019 Lot 35P .plan-Lot 35P front
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35P front


	A19-019 Lot 35P .plan-Lot 35P rear (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35P rear (2)


	A19-019 Lot 35P .plan-Lot 35P second
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35P second



	06 2851 Clover St new Terraces DRB Submittal Packet
	Design Review Submission Narrative 2019-04-30
	20180425_Terraces at Cloverwood DRB
	CS 100-Cloverwood
	Overall Floor Plans
	A-100 - Terrace Floor Keyplan
	Sheets
	A-100 - Terrace Floor Keyplan


	A-101 - First Floor Keyplan
	Sheets
	A-101 - First Floor Keyplan


	A-102 - Second Floor Keyplan
	Sheets
	A-102 - Second Floor Keyplan


	A-103 - Third Floor Keyplan
	Sheets
	A-103 - Third Floor Keyplan



	2851 Clover St Terraces app
	2851 Clover St. Pictometry
	2851 Clover St. RN




